

APPLICATION

The City of Tumwater's advisory boards, commissions and committees are listed below with a short paragraph describing the make-up of the group. Please complete the application below and show your group preference, listing your first choice as #1, second choice as #2, etc. Please attach a letter of interest and a resume with this application showing your current qualifications and interests.

Name: Rado "Shane" Harrington

Address: [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

Telephone: [REDACTED] (Home) 36 [REDACTED] (Cell)
[REDACTED] (Work)

Date: 03/24/2021 Email: [REDACTED]

BOARD, COMMITTEE OR COMMISSION

PREFERENCE NUMBER:

Barnes Lake Management District Steering Committee
Eleven members; Mayoral appointment; two-year terms; active

Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners:
Seven members; Mayoral appointment with Council confirmation; three-year terms; active

2

Civil Service Commission:
Three members; Mayoral appointment; six-year terms; active

Crime Stoppers:

One citizen representative; Mayoral appointment with Council confirmation; three-year terms; active

Historic Preservation Commission:

Seven members; Mayoral appointment with Council confirmation; three-year terms; active

Planning Commission:

Nine members; Mayoral appointment with Council confirmation; four-year terms; active

1

Thurston Community Television:

One citizen representative; Mayoral appointment; three-year terms; active

Tree Board:

Five to seven members; Mayoral appointment with Council confirmation; three-year terms; active

Rado “Shane” Harrington, PhD, MBA

LETTER OF INTEREST

I hope to serve in a position that will welcome my wisdom, talents, and expertise, while successfully utilizing my skills for the greater good. Therefore, I am applying for the open position on the **City of Tumwater’s Planning Commission**. I am experienced in this specific type of role, having served as a Planning Commissioner in the City of Richland, WA, before relocating to Bellevue, WA in 2010.

I consider myself fortunate to have served in a variety of positions over the years but took a break from doing so over the past decade to focus on my family and career, which included owning and operating a small business. My desire is to return to volunteer service, performing an integral function that affords me the opportunity to make an optimal contribution. My qualifications are as follows:

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

- City of Richland Planning Commission, Commissioner (2009-2010)
- Yakima County Development Association, Board Member (2004-2005)
- Sunnyside Chamber of Commerce, Board Member (2004-2005)
- Greater Yakima Chamber of Commerce, Board Member (2004-2005)
- Sunnyside Economic Development Association, Executive Director (2004-2005)
- Richland Chamber of Commerce Economic Development Committee, Member (2003-2004)
- Mid-Columbia Small Business Council, Chair (2002-2004)
- Richland Riverside Rotary, Rotarian (2001-2006)

ACADEMIC CREDENTIALS

- Post-Doctoral Study in Investigative Psychology & Forensic Interviewing
- PhD in Health Psychology, Walden University (2011; 3.94 GPA)
- MBA in Project Management, City University of Seattle (2003; 3.54 GPA)
- BA in Social Sciences (Criminal Justice), Washington State University (2000; 3.00 GPA)
- AA in General Studies, Columbia Basin College (1999; 3.00 GPA)
- EMT, University of Alaska-Anchorage (1999; 4.00 GPA)

WORK HISTORY

- Harrington Investigations P.C., Principal, Private Investigator (2013-present)
- Harrington Consulting, Consultant, Investigative Researcher (2001-present)
- Trios Health, Basic Life Support Instructor (2000-2006)

REFERENCES

Mark Baum

Erin Nacey

Preston White

[Redacted contact information for Mark Baum, Erin Nacey, and Preston White]

[Redacted contact information for Mark Baum, Erin Nacey, and Preston White]

Hanna Miles

From: Pete Kmet
Sent: Sunday, November 21, 2021 1:35 PM
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: Chuck Denney; Hanna Miles; Debbie Sullivan
Subject: Appointment to Parks and Recreation Commission

Hi Shane. Thank you for taking the time to interview with us (again). With consensus from the interview panel, I have decided to recommend your appointment to Tumwater's Parks and Recreation Commission.

That appointment will be on the Council's agenda for their concurrence at their Dec 7th meeting. I expect they will approve of your appointment. You are welcome to join us that evening (via Zoom) if you wish to introduce yourself to the Council. Let me know and I'll have Hanna send a Zoom link to you.

Once you are appointed, Chuck Denney will contact you to provide you with an orientation.

Feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Congratulations! I think you will be a great addition to the Parks and Recreation Commission!

Pete

Pete Kmet, Mayor
City of Tumwater
360 754 4120
pkmet@ci.tumwater.wa.us

APPLICATION

The City of Tumwater's advisory boards, commissions and committees are listed below with a short paragraph describing the make-up of the group. Please complete the application below and show your group preference, listing your first choice as #1, second choice as #2, etc. Please attach a letter of interest and a resume with this application showing your current qualifications and interests.

Name: CHARLES SCHNEIDER

Address: 

Telephone:  (Cell)

_____ (Work)

Date: 3/6/17 Email: 

BOARD, COMMITTEE OR COMMISSION

PREFERENCE NUMBER:

Barnes Lake Management District Steering Committee
Eleven members; Mayoral appointment; two-year terms; active

Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners:
Seven members; Mayoral appointment with Council confirmation; three-year terms; active

1

Civil Service Commission:
Three members; Mayoral appointment; six-year terms; active

Dear Mayor Kmet,

My name is Charles Schneider and my wife and I have lived in Tumwater since January 2015. Before moving to Tumwater I lived in Las Vegas, Nevada for over 20 years and became involved with many volunteer groups that helped enrich my community and the world we live in, Habitat for Humanity, Camps for Foster kids, Sierra Club National Outings Leader, Las Vegas Inner City Outings Chairperson, an outreach program of the Sierra Club and the American Hiking Society to mention just a few of the groups I belonged to. Since moving here I've taken an active role in many of the volunteer opportunities that the city of Tumwater has to offer. I'm proud and honored to be taking part in TYP, Stream Team, the Volunteer Tumwater Program with Monica Langford, Adopt-A-Road and soon with Adopt-A-Park. I've also been coordinating with Lt. Jay Mason in implementing a Neighborhood Watch Program in our area. Besides volunteering for the city of Tumwater I'm volunteering with Capitol Land Trust and Native Plant Salvage Foundation. It's my belief that with all the experience I have with kids and the outdoors that I could serve the city and its citizens well by becoming a member on the Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners.

Thank you ahead of time for considering me for this important position.

Charles Schneider

Charles Schneider